

Personal Details

Name: Miss Dena M. Hamed

Sex: Female

Address & phone upon request via email

Marital Status: Single

Date of Birth: 25th of October, 1986

Place of Birth: Columbia, Missouri, USA

Email Address: mail@denahamed.com

Nationality: US and Australian Multinational –
legal working status in both countries

Website & Portfolio: www.denahamed.com

Summary

With four years of experience in architectural design practices and both a Bachelor degree and Master degree in Architecture, I have exceptional skills and experience in planning, detailing, designing and coordinating projects from small scale residential to large scale commercial. My excellent communication (both verbally and visually), public relations, problem-solving and leadership skills make me a highly valuable employee and team leader.

My experience in architectural design ranges from commercial, residential, health care, and public projects. I am also knowledgeable in sustainable design techniques, applications, and construction codes.

My experience and skills in BIM (Building Information Modeling), including teaching key aspects of BIM to university students and within an office situation make me a valuable team member, particularly if the practice has a focus in building information modelling.

Education

*** University of Newcastle, Australia**

Master of (Design) Architecture with Honours

Expected date of graduation ceremony: April 2012 (academic transcript can be acquired as proof of completion of this course until certificate of graduation is made available)

*** University of Newcastle, Australia**

Bachelor of (Design) Architecture with Merit

Graduated April, 2009

*** Glendale Technology High School, Australia**

Higher School Certificate

Graduated December, 2004

Employment History

* ***Suters Architects (Commercial) – January 2009 to 2010 full time. 2010 to present casual***

Position: Architectural Technician + Student Designer

Roles & Responsibilities: Develop and detail construction drawings under guidance of registered architect, graphic design, generate 3D models using Autodesk Revit, generate renders with 3DS Max, use Adobe Photoshop to develop imagery and develop sketch designs for potential projects. I have also been called upon to train fellow team members in Revit and 3DS Max.

Achievements: Recipient of the Graduate Development Program

* ***University of Newcastle – June 2008 to December 2010 casual***

Position: CAD & BIM Systems + Visual Communications Tutor

Roles & Responsibilities: Teach undergraduate students Graphisoft ArchiCAD, Artlantis, Dreamweaver and Adobe Photoshop. Mark assignments as per University of Newcastle, Australia standards.

Achievements: Nominated for Teaching Excellence Award

* ***Urban Exotic Landscape Architects (Commercial and Residential) – April 2008 to June 2008 contract***

Position: Contract position, Photoshop Artist for landscape competition entry

Roles & Responsibilities: Detail computer generated renders from Vectorworks with Adobe Photoshop to create more visually appealing imagery for a competition entry

Achievements: Urban Exotic won the competition entry in a joint venture with another landscape architecture firm

* ***Sorensen Building Design (Residential) – June 2007 to April 2008 casual***

Position: Student Designer & Draftsperson

Roles & Responsibilities: Develop and detail construction drawings under guidance of head building designer, graphic design, generate 3D models using Graphisoft ArchiCAD, generate renders with Artlantis, use Adobe Photoshop to develop imagery and develop sketch designs for potential projects.

Interests

- * Sustainable design
- * Laboratory and health care projects
- * Military projects
- * Infrastructure
- * Commercial and retail projects
- * Residential

Skills

<i>Category</i>	<i>Skill Level</i>	<i>Years of Experience</i>
Computer Programs		
Autodesk Revit Architecture	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of BIM practices - Comprehensive knowledge of project setup including phasing, visibility graphics, referencing to views etc. - Comprehensive knowledge of scheduling - Comprehensive knowledge of conceptual massing - Comprehensive knowledge of family creation - Comprehensive knowledge of rendering and visualisation techniques – including sun studies	4
Autodesk AutoCAD	Working Knowledge - Comprehensive knowledge of 2D CAD drawing (including layers) and layout setup - Comprehensive knowledge of DWG and DXF file modifications exported from Revit - Some knowledge of 3D file management	2
Autodesk 3DS Max	Intermediate - Comprehensive knowledge of rendering from architectural visualisation purposes using Mental Ray - Some knowledge of animations, fly-throughs, sun studies etc.	3
Autodesk Vasari (Project Labs Program)	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of conceptual massing - Comprehensive knowledge of solar analysis using Ecotect add-on	2
Graphisoft ArchiCAD	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of BIM practices - Comprehensive knowledge of project setup including layer setup and management - Comprehensive knowledge of rendering and visualisation techniques – including sun studies	6
Artlantis	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of rendering and visualisation techniques - Comprehensive knowledge of Artlantis animations such as fly-throughs	6
Google SketchUp	Working Knowledge - Some knowledge of modelling techniques	1
Adobe Photoshop	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge and appropriate use of all Photoshop tools and filters. - Comprehensive knowledge of file exports for graphic design purposes - Comprehensive knowledge of layer management	13
Adobe Illustrator	Intermediate - Comprehensive knowledge of vector illustration design - Comprehensive knowledge of file exports for graphic design purposes - Some knowledge towards the use of all tools	4
Adobe InDesign	Intermediate - Comprehensive knowledge of layout file setup including importing and linking images	2
Adobe Dreamweaver	Advanced - Comprehensive setup of html web design including hyperlinks, graphic design, file transfer protocol, uploading	4

	and website updating and management	
Adobe Flash	Working Knowledge - Some knowledge of file setup and flash template modification	1
MS Office	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of all features of Microsoft Office programs, with particular experience in MS Word, PowerPoint, Project, Excel and Outlook	15
Languages		
English – UK & US	Advanced - Comprehensive knowledge of English language	25
Arabic (Egyptian)	Working Knowledge - Some knowledge of Arabic	5

References

Upon request via email